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Professor A.L. Bloom, 
Department of Haematology, 
University Hospital of Wales, 
Heath Park, 
Cardiff CF4 4XN. 

Dear Arthur, 

20th June 1983 
NB/BMC 

I have some up to date information concerning virus 
inactivated concentrates which may be helpful to you at 
the forthcoming Stockholm meetings. 

Since our meeting at Heathrow Airport we have made steady 
progress with the methods briefly outlined there, but as 
you can well imagine the testing procedures are bound to 
be prolonged, especially as additives are used in both 
methods. We are, therefore, continuing to pursue these 
ideas, but have designated them generation two inactivated 
products. 

We are also working on a scheme known as first generation 
inactivation where lyophilised material is heat treated. 
Here progress is more rapid as the checking procedures 
are greatly reduced and we hope to have this sort of 
material available in the very near future. 

Looking forward to seeing you in Stockholm. 

Yours sincerely, 

GRO-C 

Norman Berry 
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